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RELEASE IN PART B6 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov> 
Monday, August 9, 2010 9:31 AM 
H 
Re: Sad news re 

   

Ok 

	Original Message 	 
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Jiloty, Lauren C 
Sent: Mon Aug 09 09:29:35 2010 
Subject: Fw: Sad news re 

I'd like to send a letter to the rabbi. Pls get address and ask Rob to draft. Also, ask Bill's office if they are sending one too. 
Thx. 

	Original Message 
From: Lanny J. Davis 
To: H 
Sent: Fri Aug 06 16:43:16 2010 
Subject: Re: Sad news re 

Hi Hillary - 

My dear Rabbi  and ardent ardent Hillary supporter would be thrilled to hear from you. 
Here is email: 

Cell phone; 	 

Home phone: 

Scroll all the way down to bottom for contact card. 
Sorry left it off the email. I re-sent to Doug Band. 

Hope you are well - kind of puts things in perspective. 

So I will count my blessings - as I know you and the president counted yours last weekend. 

Best wishes, 

Lanny 

	Original Message ---- 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

To: Lanny J. Davis 
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Cc: Doug Band 
Sent: Fri Aug 06 14:58:26 2010 	 

Subject: Re: Sad news re 

I am so sorry to hear that. The contact info was not included. Could you pis resend? Thx. 

	Original Message -- 

From: Lanny J. Davis 

To: H 
Sent: Thu Aug 05 23:31:17 2010 
Subject: Sad news re 

Hi Hillary--See below. Our good friend and loyal Clinton supporter, 	 is very ill. 

	Original Message 
From: Lanny J. Davis 
To: Dan.Bank 
Sent: Thu Aug 05 22:29:59 2010 
Subject: 

Doug-- 

Please tell President Clinton that 	 of 	 in Potomac--my syagogue), close friend of our late 

Mena 	 has been stricken with aggressive lymphoma and is undergoing immediate chemo-therapy. President 

Clinton knows 	 not only due to 	 - but invited him to conduct Hannukah service in Dec 1998 at 

WH. 

His contact info is below. We are all praying for him. 

Lanny 
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